
From: Andy Manatos 

To: VanBuskirk, Michael 1 

Cc: 'Fr Alex Karloutsos' 

Sent: Wed Sep 30 11:00:36 2009 

Subject: THE IMPORTANT INFORMATION YOU REQUESTED -- Very Serious Dangers Facing Ecumenical Patriarch 

Bartholomew 

Marshall, Capricia P; Verveer, Melanne S 
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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 6, 2009 6:35 AM 

To: 	 'JilotyLC@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: THE IMPORTANT INFORMATION YOU REQUESTED -- Very Serious Dangers Facing 

Ecumenical Patriarch Bartholomew 

Pls print his for me. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Wed Sep 30 14:25:41 2009 

Subject: Fw: THE IMPORTANT INFORMATION YOU REQUESTED -- Very Serious Dangers Facing Ecumenical Patriarch 

Bartholomew 

As you can see from the many clips in the attached document, Ecumenical Patriarch Bartholomew faces very serious 

dangers on a daily basis both within Turkey and when abroad. Please let us know if you need any additional 

information. 

Andy Manatos 
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